



SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe InDesign

Coda (HTML/CSS/SCSS)

Cornerstone

Microsoft Office

Basecamp

Illustration (Digital and

Traditional)

Marketing

Digital Photography

Copywriting/Storytelling

Pencil Drawing

Painting (Oil, Acrylic, Watercolor)

ABOUT ME

A storyteller who uses graphics and words to create compelling brand experiences. The tales are developed through a mix of hand illustration, typography, and a wide array of digital tools. Designing with the end user in mind, I fluidly move stories between mediums to reach the broadest audience possible.

EDUCATION

The Modern College of Design

August 2016 - January 2019, Kettering, Ohio

Associate Degree of Applied Business in Design

- Courses in print design, web design, photography, illustration, and graphic design.
- Part of the School of Advertising Art's NSAC team. (2018)
- Participated in "The Pitch," a Columbus AAF event benefiting a local nonprofit. (2018)

Pickaway-Ross Career and Technology Center

August 2014 - May 2016, Chillicothe, Ohio

Technical High School Diploma

- Courses in graphic design, web design, and photography.
- Placed first in Fundamentals of Desktop Publishing at the Regional level for Business Professionals of America.
- Placed in the top 10 in Fundamentals of Desktop Publishing at the state level for Business Professionals of America.

EXPERIENCE

Web Design Intern, Catapult Creative

January 3, 2019 - February 2, 2019

- Assisted on the back-end designing of web pages for Azimuth Corporation.

Digital Design Intern, B63 Line

May 2, 2018 - June 2018

- Assisted on the design of templates for Dayton AMTS Trade Show projects.
- Developed promotional booklets for B63 Line services.

Sales Team Member/Guest Service Representative, Menards

May 2016 - Present

- Assist guests however I can with my knowledge of the department and store to help them get what they need to finish their projects.
- Maintain knowledge of the current store inventory.
- Assist guests with advice for home projects.
- Track product inventory for the grocery and paint sections.
- Stock store in the morning to prepare for customers through the day.

Web Intern, CNK Athletic Equipment

January 2016 - June 2016

- Designed websites and web applications. Updated website content and gained knowledge about emerging industry and technology trends.

Anna Smith

Graphic Designer // Digital Illustrator

annasmithofficial@gmail.com

annasmithdesigns.com

740-703-3828

